

# WALKING, CYCLING AND MOBILITY REFERENCE GROUP



**20 October 2020**

## TUESDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2020

### REMOTE LOCATION: SKYPE VIDEO CALL

#### PURPOSE OF MEETING

The Walking, Cycling and Mobility Reference Group provides advice to Council on the preparation and implementation of bicycle, pedestrian and disability access policies and strategic plans in the City of Wollongong.

#### MEMBERS

David Brown - Chair	Councillor Delegate
Mithra Cox	Councillor Delegate
Andrew Heaven	Council Officer (Manager Infrastructure Strategy & Planning (Acting))
Tracy Venaglia	Coordinator Community Development & Social Planning
Jon Lindley	Representing bicycle users
Edward Birt	Representing Pedestrians
Chye Toole-Anstey	Representing Pedestrians
Brian Gardner	Access Needs of People with a Disability
Fiona Myers	Access Needs of People with a Disability
Beth Robrahn	Families with Children Representative
Trish McBride	Access Needs for Seniors Representative

#### INVITED

Peter Nunn	Transport & Stormwater Services Manager
Rob Gaudiosi	Traffic Engineer
David Wilson	Traffic & Transport Unit Leader
Walter Galvan	Senior Traffic Engineer
Daniela Di Lullo	Minute Taker

## 1. STANDING AGENDA ITEMS

### Acknowledgement of Country

“I would like to pay my respect and acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the Land on which we meet, and pay my respect to Elders past, present and future. I would also like to extend my respect to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people present here today.”

#### 1.1 Apologies

#### 1.2 Disclosures of Interests

#### 1.3 Endorsement of 11 August 2020 Meeting Minutes

## 2. ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES – 11 AUGUST 2020

1. Council to send a copy of the IDP to the Reference Group members which shows what Council is planning to design and construct this year. **David Wilson**
2. Brian asked if the Facebook link could be forwarded to this Reference Group once it is available. **David Wilson**
3. It was noted that pins can only be dropped when viewing from a desktop. Cr Cox commented that a considerable number of people would be viewing the strategy from an I-pad or mobile who would like to drop pins. **David Wilson**

## 3. CYCLING STRATEGY 2030 – UPDATE

### Responsible Officer: Daniel Dunstan

Daniel Dunstan to provide an update on the 2030 Cycling Strategy Exhibition Outcomes.

## 4. KEIRAVILLE GWYNNEVILLE STUDY

### Responsible Officer: Walter Galvan

Council has completed a study in the suburbs of Keiraville and Gwynneville to improve our understanding of existing and future access and transport demand in the area. The Study puts forward solutions to:

- Improve safety for both pedestrians, cyclists and vehicle drivers;
- Better manage parking demand and impacts;
- Support more people to use public transport and other modes of travel such as walking and cycling to access key destinations across the two suburbs.

Council worked with Neighbourhood Forum 5, the University of Wollongong, Transport for NSW and other community members to develop solutions to the range of issues identified in the Study.

In February and April Council placed a draft version of the study on public exhibition. A presentation will be made to the group on the community feedback received during the exhibition period and the changes to be made to the study prior to reporting to Council in December.

## 5. SAFETY AROUND SCHOOLS

### Responsible Officer: David Wilson

David Wilson to provide an update on Council's Safety Around Schools initiative.

## 6. UCI - UPDATE

### Responsible Officer: Daniel Dunstan

Daniel to provide an update on the 2022 UCI Road World Championships.

## 7. TOWN CENTRE STUDIES

### Responsible Officer: David Wilson & Justin Miles

David to provide a presentation on the Corrimal Town Centre Study.

Justin to provide a presentation on Helensburgh Town Centre Study which will cover Parkes Street wombat crossing and the Rex Jackson Oval footpath. The presentation will capture how we are improving accessibility for the Helensburgh Town Centre and will be seeking feedback from the group.

## 8. GENERAL BUSINESS

An opportunity for members to briefly discuss other relevant issues.

## 9. 2020 DRAFT MEETING SCHEDULE (AND 2020 FORWARD PLANNER)

Updates regarding changes to the meeting schedule:

The 2020 Forward planner is provided below.

3 MARCH	8 APRIL	16 JUNE	11 AUGUST	20 OCTOBER	8 DECEMBER
Cycling Strategy (DD)	Safety Around Schools (JM)	Update: Cycling Strategy (DD)	Streets and Shared Spaces submission (BR and JL)	Cycling Strategy 2030 (DD)	IDP review December (JM)
IDP update (JM)	Cycling Strategy (DD)	Helensburgh Town Centre Plan (JM)	Safety Around Schools (DW)	Keiraville and Gwynneville Study (WG)	Cycling Strategy (DD)
Community Safety (RD)		Access and movement for people (WG)	Update: Cycling Strategy (DW)	Safety Around Schools (JM)	Safety Around Schools (DW)
Urban Design Framework (WG)		Update: Safety Around Schools (JM)	Pedestrian Plan (DW)	UCI Update (DD)	Bus Stop Audit
			IDP June (DW)	Town Centre Studies Corrimal (DW) Helensburgh (JM)	
			Popup Cycleways (WG)		

## 10. MEETING CLOSE